Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JUNE 29, 2015
SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1in the

amount of $10,202.40 to the contract with Angel Contracting, LLC, for
the Legacy Trail Flag Pole Base Construction

On April 30. 2015 (Resolution No. 184-2015), Council approved the acceptance of bid from
Angel Contracting, LLC, in the amount of $119,600 for the Legacy Trail Flag Pole Base
Construction.

The Division of FEngineering has negotiated Change Otder No. 1 in the amount of
$10,202.40 for landscape materials that will eliminate and prevent erosion currently present
in the a portion of the project area. Changes include use of permeable pavers, erosion
control, and seeding.

New contract amount is $129,802.40. Funds are budgeted in account

FUND | DEPT ID SECT | ACCOUNT | PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF

3160 303202 3225 90313 LEGACY_EN_2011 | FED_GRANT | 2011

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 to Contract with Angel Contracting,
LLC, is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

XC:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner Planning, Preservation, and Development
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